May 23, 2008
To:

All bidders and interested parties

Subject:
File No. 761/08173.SAR

Department of Environmental Quality



Remediation and Redevelopment Division



Investigation and Feasibility Study Services 

PCA Superfund Site, Stronach, Michigan
Request for Proposal



Addendum No. 1

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in your proposal.

The due date has been extended to Thursday June 12, 2008 at 2:00 p.m. local time.
Below are the additional information and questions received for the above-noted project with the answers.

I.  Additional Information

1. Please see the Meeting Attendance Record for the mandatory walk-through held on May 8, 2008 at 11:00 a.m. at the site posted along with this addendum. 
2. The Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) will accept the Push-Ahead TM Vertical Aquifer Sampling Methodology with Sonic Drilling (Please see the attached Article about the methodology) when applicable.  
3. Modification to Section V Paragraph H – Project Schedule of Attachment II – Scope of Work:
Replace “Upon acceptance by the state of the proposal and contract, the selected firm agrees to complete all work required within 18 months” with the following “Upon acceptance by the State of the proposal and contract, the selected firm agrees to complete all work required within 6 months”.  
4. The procurement of use of appropriate areas for staging/loading/unloading areas and potentially a site trailer is the Professional Service Contractor’s (PSC’s) responsibility.  Use the following options for these needs: use any marina or other area within the lake that suits the PSC’s needs, and for which the PSC can arrange a suitable “sub-contract.”  Examples of marina’s that appear to provide the necessary space and facilities include:

· Seng’s Marina (Jeff Seng, owner/operator) @ 47 Lake St.; tel. 231-723-9444

· Sengs Dock and Trucking Co. (Ed Seng, owner/operator) @ 200 River St.; tel. 231-723-4282

· Little Riverside Marina @ 217 Arthur (U.S. 31); tel. 231-398-3420

· note that Jeff Seng showed MDEQ a vacant area on the west shore of Manistee lake between the planned transects, just south of a boat ramp at 9th St. which would be available relatively cheaply if it serves some or all the above purposes for the PSC. 
 
5. Clarification:  Item No. 5 Travel Expenses in Revised Task Cost Sheet
This task includes all travel costs (allowable meals, lodging and mileage) for all other tasks in this Scope of Work over the 200-mile round trip from the firm’s nearest office to the project site.  Expenses incurred by the Professional for travel greater than 100 miles from the office, will be reimbursed in accordance with Guidelines for Travel Reimbursement of Contractors.  Meals and lodging are reimbursable costs only if there is travel more than 100 miles one-way from the Professional firm’s nearest office on the same day and if an overnight stay would be a cost savings to the state.

6. Clarification:  Item No. 6 – Mobilization and De-mobilization Costs in Revised Task Cost Sheet

This task is intended to cover all upfront costs incurred by the firm in establishing temporary staging areas and other facilities necessary to conduct the field work, in obtaining permits required to commence the field work, premiums for required bonds and insurance and other activities necessary to commence the field work. 

7. Access:  MDEQ will secure access for all drilling locations.  All land-based locations will be accessible with drill rig trucks, rather than requiring track-mounted rigs, which are also acceptable.  Drilling locations on the water will be selected by the MDEQ to avoid damaging buried cables and pipelines.  It is safe to assume that more than one barge may be used on the lake by the PSC at one time as long as shipping routes are not blocked.  Any necessary permits having to do with drilling in the lake bottom will be obtained by the MDEQ, and the PSC will abide by the terms of the permits. 

8. The term “qualified geologist” will be defined as the following: a geologist with at least a Bachelors of Science in Geology with a minimum of seven to ten years of experience on a variety of environmental field projects including Superfund sites or similarly complex and high profile and controversial sites.  The successful geologist candidate will have had experience directing and performing fieldwork during field investigations.  They will also have a thorough understanding of a variety of groundwater sampling and field screening methodologies, and many drilling techniques including sonic drilling.  The candidate should have a broad variety of experiences to draw upon and be able to problem solve and be flexible as site conditions change.  The candidate does not need to possess a PG or CPG certificate.  

9. Public Records: In addition to the records in Lansing and Chicago referenced in the Request for Proposal (RFP), an administrative record is available at the Manistee Public Library at 95 Maple St in Manistee, tel. (231)723-2519.  This is only a partial record with documents that were used to develop the Record of Decision for the PCA site. 
10. Clarification on Attachment II – Scope of Work of the RFP: Section III – Scope of Work, Task 3 – Drilling, Paragraph 1.1 – Lithology/Stratigraphic Borings.  Drill cuttings and purge water drums do not need to be offloaded from the barge daily providing that sufficient space exists on the barge for operators and oversight personnel to work safely and effectively.

Drill cuttings and purge water disposal: The staging and loading sites noted above must have room and security for storage of drums of soil cuttings and purge water.  Poly tanks for water would also be acceptable.  During drilling and sampling collection, the PSCs will separate the cleaner water from the black water, so that there are two waste streams of groundwater, with only one that may require special disposal considerations.  The same process will be done with the sediments and soil, separating them based on groundwater sample results and sediment type:  1) black organic material from the lake bottom, 2) aquifer material from beneath the lake bottom where water is assumed to be clean, and, 3) aquifer material from within the black water where the soil is also potentially contaminated.  On-site MDEQ staff will determine clean versus contaminated groundwater and soil, and the determination will generally be driven by color units of the groundwater greater than or less than 2,000 c.u.  
11. Clarification on Attachment II – Scope of Work of the RFP: Section III – Scope of Work, Task 3 – Drilling, Paragraph 1.2.1 – Field Monitoring.:  Collecting field parameters of Total Organic Carbon and Sulfates are no longer required, as they are difficult to analyze in the field and laboratory analysis will suffice.


12. Clarification on Attachment II – Scope of Work of the RFP: Section III – Scope of Work, Task 3 – Drilling, Paragraph 1.2.2. – Low-Flow Sampling:  A maximum purge time of 45 minutes will be used if parameters do not stabilize prior to that time. 

13. Clarification on Attachment II – Scope of Work of the RFP: Section III – Scope of Work, Task 3 – Drilling, Paragraph 1.3. – Hydraulic Head Levels:  A maximum water level stabilization time of 15 minutes will be used if water levels do not stabilize prior to that.
II. Questions 
 The following questions have been compiled to clarify answers to questions in portions of the RFP package:

Q1. 
Task 1a states that the PSC will be responsible for making copies of

all the documents in the MDEQ project file.  During the pre-bid meeting this

was estimated at approximately $10,000, is the PSC expected to pay for these

copy fees?

A1. The PSC would only need a very small portion of the entire file to do the work. We mentioned the cost for us to copy the entire file just for purposes of expressing the size of the total file.  The PSC is free to view and read the site file in Lansing, and select any portions needed to be copied for their purposes.

Q2. 
Task  3: Section 1.2.1 states that the PSC will be required to make

measurements of field parameters including, but not limited to, sulfates and

total organic carbon?  Does the MDEQ anticipate this being performed with a

spectrophotometer in the field or by a laboratory, as listed in Section

1.2.3?

A2.  Total Organic Carbon and Sulfates are no longer required, as they are difficult to analyze in the field and laboratory analysis will suffice.  MDEQ will require sulfate and total organic carbon analyses only at the laboratory, not in field monitoring.

Q3. 
In an attempt to minimize the excessive amount of time that may

result in adhering to the low-flow sampling guidelines, as documented in

Puls and Barcelona (1995), would the MDEQ consider a time limit on the

amount of purging regardless of whether stabilization has occurred?

A3. The MDEQ will not require strict adherence to turbidity stabilization, and will include a maximum stabilization period of 45 minutes. 
Q4. 
In Task 3: Section 3.2, it states that the temporary monitoring

wells will be drilled into the original till unit.  Is it the MDEQ's plan to

install the well screens within the lower permeable basal till or just

advance the borings into the basal till?  If the later, then what depths

does the MDEQ anticipate setting the monitoring wells?

A4. The plan is to drill into basal till 25 feet just to verify it is original till without a deeper aquifer.  Water sampling will only be needed above the original till.
Q5. 
How long does the MDEQ anticipate leaving the temporary wells in place?

A5. Each temporary well will only be in place long enough to take the groundwater sample, unless the option to place multi-level samplers is selected, then these may be left in place longer, while drilling proceeds elsewhere.

Q6. Does Manistee County have a waste stream ordinance that requires disposal at a county-designated landfill(s)? Where has non-hazardous waste from the PCA Site been disposed in the past?

A6. Yes.  Waste from the PCA site has gone to the Manistee County Landfill located at 3890 Camp Road, Manistee.  The PSC will be required to collect the appropriate number of samples from the wastes as required for disposal at the landfill. The County does have an ordinance for disposal at the Manistee County Landfill.  To send waste to another site, a variance is required.  It is not anticipated that another site will be required.  
III.  Attachments
Meeting Attendance Record

Push-Ahead TM Vertical Aquifer Sampling Methodology with Sonic Drilling 

